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VIRTUAL COMMITTEE MEETING

 TO:            	Members of the Parks and Beautification Committee
			
  FROM: 	Berlotte Antione – Chairperson 
			 		
  DATE:	November 26th, 2024

  RE:		PARKS AND BEUTIFICATION COMMITTEE MEETING
			TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3RD, 2024

A virtual meeting of the PARKS AND BEUTIFICATION COMMITTEE is scheduled to be held on TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3rd, 2024  AT 7:30 P. M. SHARP. 

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions
1. Call meeting to order
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes of NOVEMBER 2024
1. Chairperson’s Report
1. New Business
· Presentation: Composting For Beginners 
· Graffiti Removal & Beautification Project (Define scope of the project, Share Google Doc, Select team leader, etc...)	
· Parks & Beautification Committee In-Person Meet and Greet (Date and location)
6.  Unfinished Business & Announcements
· Parks and Beautification Committee Survey (Preliminary Results & Next Steps)
· Prospect Park Fire: Recovery and Next Steps
· It’s My Park Day (Calendar of Events)
· Tree Lighting Ceremony Update (Outreach, Gift wrapping, Run of the Show, etc...)

7.  Open discussion 
8.  Adjournment (Next meeting is scheduled for January 6, 2025, 7:30pm
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